
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
ADDENDUM #2                                            October 23, 2012 
 
 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL:   7 pages 
 

 
TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS AND POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

FROM: RON VENTURELLA, PURCHASING OFFICER    
 

SUBJECT: 13–AC REYNOLDS HIGH MINITORIUM WALL PANEL REPLACEMENT (RPF 30-12) 
 
The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  Be sure to acknowledge this addendum on the bid 
sheet. 

 Addendum # 2 
 

 
1. Clarification: Notes relating to "Hat Channel" or "Z-purlin": Provide 16ga minimum per MBCI 

engineering, Basis for Design. 
 

2. Provide Allowance #1:  Per attached drawings, provide firestopping as noted.  Allowance amount is 
$ 4598.00.  Subcontracted work to be provided by Garnet Hill Construction, firestopping specialty 
contractor. Contact: Ed Caskey, (828) 206-0368 or garnethillinc@aol.com. 

 
3. References to Existing wall panel removal in the Documents: Wall panel removal will be completed 
 by Owner.  Contractor to coordinate construction schedule with panel removal. 
 
4. Firestopping drawings attached. 

 
End of 13–AC REYNOLDS HIGH MINITORIUM WALL PANEL REPLACEMENT (RPF 30-12) 

Addendum # 2 
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